5 City of Grand Island
A Tuesday, August 24, 2021
Council Session

Item G-3

Approving Re-Appointments of Deb Trosper, John Schultz, Robin
Hendricksen, and Susan Bullington and Appointment of Lisa
Thayer to the Zoning Board of Adjustment.

Mayor Steele has submitted the re-appointments of Deb Trosper, John Schultz, Robin Hendricksen, and
Susan Bullington and appointment of Lisa Thayer to the Zoning Board of Adjustment. These

appointments would become effective September 1, 2021 upon approval by the City Council and would
expire on August 31, 2024.

Staff Contact: Mayor Roger Steele
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INTEROFFICE
. MEMORANDUM

GRAND 2 BUILDING DEPT.

working Together for a
Beiter Tomorroww. Today.

DATE: August 18,2021

TO: Mayor Steele

FROM: Craig A. Lewis, Building Department Director g{
RE: Zoning Board of Adjustment

The following individuals have expressed their willingness to serve on the Zoning board of Adjustment.
This is a three year appointment expiring in 2024.

John Schultz Lisa Thayer

2321 W. Oklahoma Ave. 2604 Cottonwood RD.

Grand Island, NE. Grand Island, NE.

Deb Trosper Robin Hendricksen

1722 Idlewood Ln. 2514 N. Webb RD.

Grand Island, NE. Grand Island, NE. Planning Commission Rep.

Susan Bullington
1809 S. Harrison ST.
Grand [sland, NE.

These individuals will serve on the Zoning Board of Adjustment to hear and decide appeals where it is
alleged there is an error in any order, requirement, decision, or determination made by an administrative official
or agency bascd on or made in the enforcement of any zoning regulation.

I would request your appointment and the City Council’s approval or these qualified individuals as I
believe they have and will continue to provide a valuable service to the City.
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